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The Board at all times adheres to our professionalism
and commitment to rendering holistic services of
hearing protection for those in need, as well as providing
related compensation and rehabilitation programmes to
occupational deafness persons in a timely manner.

e B
Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas
BEURREGESER &

Chairman, Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
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Chairman’s Message

In 2021/22, the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
(the “Board”) achieved its statutory objectives to promote
hearing conservation, process Occupational Deafness (“OD”)
compensation applications and provide rehabilitation programmes
to persons with OD in Hong Kong. These achievements were
made amid challenges posed by the ongoing novel coronavirus
epidemic throughout the year.

The epidemic caused significant disruption to the Board’s daily
operations and services. For example, medical examinations and
hearing tests for applicants for OD compensation were suspended
during 14 February to 31 May 2022 to prevent virus spread
in accordance with Government’s direction. Fortunately, the
Board gradually caught up with the delay in processing of these
applications in the ensuing months.

Looking ahead, besides taking measures to minimise the
impact of the COVID-19 epidemic, the Board will continue its
quest to update and improve its services to our target clients.
As always, our staff members will strive to serve the public with
professionalism and dedication.

Compensation

During the year under review, the Board received a total of 773
applications for compensation, including 646 cases of first-time
and 126 cases of further application, as well as one previously
refused application for which the applicant was suffering from
monaural hearing loss only. 506 applications that met the hearing
loss requirement were determined after completing the hearing
and medical tests successfully. During the same period, a total
compensation amount of about HK$54.93 million was approved
for 410 first-time and 95 further applications for compensation, as
well as one previously refused application for which the applicant
was suffering from monaural hearing loss. When the epidemic
was mitigated in the community, we made every effort to resume
the medical examination and hearing test services provided in
relevant clinics as soon as possible. Our special gratitude goes

REENBARE > EHEEZMRHEREERDN
BB  HEERETFABREBETOMRE

HEER

TIABRBS IR ) o BEEEERBILLIRIIE
i B RNEFRDMAEEBULESREIRE
NI REHAIBERE - BRAESNSERE
T T ENEER‘BBELAEEREZETH B
BRAMMARE T HNR2HEEENREED
BERE - LEBMMIIRTY BEANIEDE
B - EREBEERNBRT @ AREF
EERREEZIERSREENENER - 2
FARAN T A TRMREEEENREHEK
HEARES ©

e

RABBATRMSENENHRE i
P e AREE N ERE - BRI HE H X 5B
Wy "EENEBhER A EREE ) BAIRNEFR
BEY 845 REREHEE  EEMEIES]
HERENHF  EPE 132 REERERH °
A EERMET 842 REEFE  MBRES
BT # 657 BAETTNEBNARER -

toh o RiBEIBIEATERE LEERELIL
FEMMBFBAMRETE - SEEN TBIRE
FRAB4E o TE HA 2R P 0E B LU R th {PS 9+ 22 B
F o BRI E B A SOV E B AN BE o TR
WEFE  KMABBATSRMY 715 @A
BEEE - AEVEREHEREBNRER - &
MARET REMEEFHNHE - REREEDN
4200 2HEAR - 2HREBEBREATRRITR
BE - AREREHBEARAERTEALIER
HimBh - WAL H T RENEIZRE - BIFE
B 400 R RER  FRSRHT 3 &

to our collaboration partners of the Hospital Authority who have
been working with the Board hand in hand for the well-being of
OD sufferers.

Education & Publicity

“Prevention is better than cure”. Pursuing our time-honoured
mission since the Board’s establishment, we spare no effort in
providing and urging protection to workers engaged in noisy
occupations in Hong Kong. Regarding the education and
publicity activities provided to employees at noisy workplaces, we
provide them with worksite safety educational talks and mobile
audiometric screening services for their better understanding
of individual hearing health. In the year under review, the Board
continued to arrange the mobile audiometric bus and audiologists
to provide complimentary audiometric screening and assessments
for workers at various worksites when the circumstances
complied with the anti-epidemic requirements.

Rehabilitation Service

Aiming at providing suitable hearing assistive devices (“HAD”)
to OD persons as well as helping them overcome hearing
impairment, the Board also provides a “HAD Financial Assistance
Scheme” which has been well received by the users concerned.
In the year, we received 845 applications for financing their
expenses incurred in purchasing, repairing and replacing HAD,
of which 132 were submitted for the first time. During the same
period, the Board approved 842 applications with a total subsidy
of approximately HK$6.57 million granted to the OD sufferers.

Furthermore, to help OD persons regain confidence in daily work
and reintegrate into their social life, the Board’s Occupational
Deafness Rehabilitation Network (the “ODRN”) organises
timely programmes to broaden their social circle and increase
their interest and skills to communicate with other people. For
the year under review, we organised 715 social rehabilitation
programmes for OD persons. Given the necessity of complying
with the epidemic control measures, the number of large-group
social programmes had to be adjusted where around 4 200
participations were recorded including OD persons and their
accompanying caregivers. In the hope of helping those in need
amid the epidemic, in the year we arranged more caring services
amounting to over 400 caring visits to the families of OD persons.
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In addition, 3 sessions of volunteer and caring ambassador
services had been arranged. To all my OD friends, | sincerely
hope that you would stay healthy and optimistic to tide over
the difficulties with us together amid the epidemic. ODRN staff
members are always at your service should there be matters that
we could provide assistance.

Finance

On the financial front, in 2021/22 the Board received a total
revenue of approximately HK$55.57 million, which was
approximately HK$5.01 million less than last year's HK$60.58
million. Moreover, due to a backlog of payments for the OD
compensation and HAD Financial Assistance Scheme carried
forward from last year as delayed by the epidemic, the total
expenditure for 2021/22 reached approximately HK$82.21 million
and thereby a deficit of nearly HK$27 million for the year was
recorded. As the Board’s established guiding principle, we shall
continue to manage our finances prudently to ensure the long-
term financial stability of the Board. Encountering the recent
economic and political uncertainties in the global market, we
need to review the sustainable investment strategy and manage
our financial portfolio with the utmost care during this incredibly
difficult time.

Conclusion

This has been a busy year for the Board. As the Board Chairman,
| would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation to my fellow
members of the Board and its Medical Committee, as well as
all staff members for delivering quality work in this challenging
year. | would also wish to express my sincere gratitude to
our collaboration partners including the Labour Department,
Hospital Authority and various occupational safety and health
organisations for their unwavering concerted support given
throughout the years. Facing ongoing challenges and forging
ahead, | am confident that together we shall continue to adhere
to our professionalism, and join hands to accomplish remarkable
achievements time after time.

Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas
Chairman, Occupational Deafness Compensation Board

F—ENEERKE (EH 2021.6.1 F 2024.5.31) RMEREEASRTAH - HARENATRICEIRS -
Board members of the new term (term of service: 2021.6.1-2024.5.31) and managerial staff of the Secretariat
continue our commitment to rendering timely services to those in need.

1. EEERs
Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas
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ODCB Chairman
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Employer Representative
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Employer Representative
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Employee Representative

EBERE
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ENT Medical Practitioner
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Medical Practitioner of the Hospital Authority
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Occupational Health Consultant, Labour Department
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Senior Labour Officer, Labour Department
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ODCB Executive Director
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ODCB Dlrector of Operations
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Profile of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board

R (B EMERBOEE)VREDY (T CEADY )
(BB EBIE469E) EERMN1995F681H
B3z BERMTLURE (EE) Fris FAvEkaee

(—) BEFREEEIEABEEES

(Z) EERSEBRMBENTRS

(=) BERAEABMNENEENEOHES
AFAXHERE

() ETHEDBZBENREEES) - LB LERTF
MREBREATERIRER © &

(£) RETEMESREIBHIRBIATIET
KEBNEREATE -

REBRBINTHRBITEREERE  EERAN M
BB ARIREKREE - BE BERFEXA
TRABAS - EEREHRG LT EESTE
75 - RIREIRE (KRG PrREMBFEFEDL
HE -

BEEMARBEEEREN RKE

The Board was established on 1 June 1995 under the Occupational
Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance (the “Ordinance”) (Cap.469).
It is responsible for carrying out the following functions under the
Ordinance:

(1) to manage the Occupational Deafness Compensation Fund in
accordance with the law;

(2) to process and determine applications for OD compensation;

(8) to process and determine applications for reimbursement or
direct payment of expenses for HAD;

(4) to conduct or finance educational and publicity programmes for
the purpose of preventing noise-induced deafness by reason of
employment; and

(5) to conduct or finance rehabilitation programmes for persons
suffering from noise-induced deafness by reason of employment.

The Board consists of nine members, who are appointed by the Chief
Executive of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, including
representatives of employers, employees, medical professionals and
public officers. It meets regularly to set directions on the programmes
of activities to be carried out and to determine applications made
under the Ordinance.

Profile and Membership of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
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Membership of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board ("*ODCB")
(2021.4.1 - 2022.3.31)

P pk B8 4 BIEIEE A BERBRE LT, 480 KAFHt RFELE, gEDE

Dr LUK Wai-sing, Albert Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas Mrs NGAN NG Yu-ying, Katherine, MH, JP Mr NG San-wa, Lawrence, MH
BEF/BER (£2021.5.311k) EEF/EF (F2021.6.1#2) BEARE (22021.5.311k) BEARZK (F20215.311k)

ODCB Chairman (Up to 2021.5.31) ODCB Chairman (From 2021.6.1) Employer Representative (Up to 2021.5.31) Employer Representative (Up to 2021.5.31)
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Ms CHEUNG Sui-ki, Debbie Ms WONG Yeuk-lan, Eliza Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie Mr WONG Ping, MH

fBERI (F12021.6.178) fBER (F12021.6.178) RERK BEMRFK (£2021.5.311h)

Employer Representative (From 2021.6.1) Employer Representative (From 2021.6.1) Employee Representative Employee Representative (Up to 2021.5.31)
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Ms LAM Hoi-yee, Apple Dr FOK Pui-chu, Joan Dr KWAN Yu Dr HO Nga-yi, Fiona

EBENZ (F12021.6.178) EIrEEEEEL (£2021.6.311) B ERREAL (92021.6.1i8) ERREEREE (£2021.5.311F)
Employee Representative Medical Practitioner, Hospital Authority Medical Practitioner, Hospital Authority Medical Practitioner (ENT Surgeon)
(From 2021.6.1) (Up to 2021.5.31) (From 2021.6.1) (Up to 2021.5.31)
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Dr HO Wai-kuen Dr WAN Yuen-kong Ms WONG Lai-heung, Christina Ms NG Wai-ying, Erica
ESREREAE (12021.6.178) RN S e ST IRBMS TEBEE BRI (WE)
Medical Practitioner (ENT Surgeon) Occupational Health Consultant Senior Labour Officer ODCB Executive Director
(From 2021.6.1) Labour Department Labour Department (Secretary)
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Profile of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
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The Occupational Deafness Medical Committee (the “Medical Committee”) is another statutory body established under the
Ordinance. Its function is to advise the Board on the technical, medical and professional aspects of hearing assessment

and provision of HAD to OD persons. The Medical Committee comprises five members who are specialists of the medical
profession or expert in the field of audiology.
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Membership of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
(2021.4.1 - 2022.3.31)
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Dr WAN Yuen-kong Dr WONG Wai-yeung, Eddy Dr NGAI Chi-man
HAELERSE HEREERRA HEBREFER SR
Nominated by Nominated by B ELERRBEERRA
Department of Health Hospital Authority Nominated by

Hong Kong College of
Otorhinolaryngologists
Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
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Other Committees of the Board (List of membership as at 2022.3.31)
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5% Administrative Affairs Committee

Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas

Ms CHEUNG Sui-ki, Debbie (Representing Employers)
Ms WONG Yeuk-lan, Eliza (Representing Employers)
Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie (Representing Employees)

Ms LAM Hoi-yee, Apple (Representing Employees)

Ms WONG Lai-heung, Christina
(Senior Labour Officer, Labour Department)

¥E K ={#Z 8= Education and Publicity Committee

ZEJE Chairperson:

£ B Members:

MBRIRER

ZEJE Chairperson:

£ B Members:

BRI £
EERNT (BERK)
MIEL T (BRERK)

B
LT (BERE
EEMLE (RERE

MIEL L (BRER
FERELT (BEEE

Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie
Ms WONG Yeuk-lan, Eliza (Representing Employers)
Ms LAM Hoi-yee, Apple (Representing Employees)

B ¥ Finance and Investment Committee

Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas

Ms CHEUNG Sui-ki, Debbie (Representing Employers)
Ms WONG Yeuk-lan, Eliza (Representing Employers)
Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie (Representing Employees)

Ms LAM Hoi-yee, Apple (Representing Employees)

Dr ZHANG Haito (Co-opted Member)

EEREE
Dr LO Tsun -yan

B BB ER B

BB EEEETIES
Nominated by

Hong Kong College of
Community Medicine

Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
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HERHEL
Dr KAM Chi-shan, Anna

HEBRENHESIRS
Nominated by

Hong Kong Society of
Audiology

Profile and Membership of the Occupational Deafness Medical Committee
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Mr CHAN Ying-wai, Alfred
BEREEEEMD)

ODCB Director of Operations
(Secretary)

( )
( )
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( )
( )

ST B RE BT EREE

Labour Group Activities Sponsorship Programme Committee

ZEJE Chairperson: = AR Ms WONG Yeuk-lan, Eliza
£ 8 Members: REETZ T (BERER) Ms CHEUNG Sui-ki, Debbie (Representing Employers)
melEL LT (BERXE) Ms LAM Hoi-yee, Apple (Representing Employees)

Eé&ﬁﬁi Ms WONG Lai-heung, Christina
B IEERETEHEEM (Senior Labour Officer, Labour Department)

EEIREZ B = Rehabilitation Services Committee

Dr TSANG Ho-fai, Thomas

Ms CHEUNG Sui-ki, Debbie (Representing Employers)
Ms LIU Po-chu, Elsie (Representing Employees)
fIEEEL (HEBGEREL) Dr HO Wai-kuen (Medical Practitioner, ENT Surgeon)
BTFEL BREERES) Dr KWAN Yu (Medical Practitioner, Hospital Authority)

i%fﬁi Ms WONG Lai-heung, Christina
(B LEEHRETEHEE (Senior Labour Officer, Labour Department)

FJE Chairperson: i ¥EEEA
& B Members: RIBEZ T (BERRK)
BRI T (BEERRK)

H5E&E BEE Research Committee

FE Chairperson: {AI{EREEE A
& B Members: BETEL ERTHEREL)

Dr HO Wai-kuen
Dr KWAN Yu (Medical Practitioner, Hospital Authority)

mIENEAE Dr WAN Yuen-kong
(85 TR (R RREA R B A) (Occupational Health Consultant, Labour Department)

BEMEARBEHEERNEMEESR
Other Committees of the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
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Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness

Compensation Scheme
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OD is one of the most common occupational diseases detected in
Hong Kong. It is caused by prolonged exposure to a high level of
noise at work, which results in the damage of the nerve cells of the
inner ear. Once damaged or destroyed, these nerve cells will not
recover. The resulting hearing impairment will be permanent and
cannot be cured. The Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
provides for the payment of compensation to those employees who
suffer from noise-induced hearing loss due to employment in specified
noisy occupations. Applicants have to fulfil both the occupational and
hearing loss requirements as stipulated by the Ordinance in order to
be entitled to receiving compensation. Requirements and calculation
methods for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme are
given in Appendix 1.

Working in line with the Government to avoid the risk of the spread
of infectious diseases in Hong Kong, the medical examinations and
hearing tests for applicants for OD compensation provided by the
Ear, Nose & Throat ("ENT") specialist clinic and the hearing clinic
collaborating with the Board had been suspended from 14 February
to 31 May 2022 when the city entered the fifth wave of the epidemic.
As such, the processing of some compensation applications was
delayed given the restrictions imposed by the city-wide epidemic
prevention measures.

For the year under review, the Board received a total of 773
applications for compensation, including 646 cases of first-time
(Figure 1) and 126 cases of further application (Figure 2), as well
as one previously refused application for which the applicant was
suffering from monaural hearing loss only. 506 applications that met
the hearing loss requirement were determined after completing the
hearing and medical tests successfully. During the same period, a
total compensation amount of about HK$54.93 million was approved
for 410 first-time and 95 further applications for compensation, as
well as one previously refused application for which the applicant
was suffering from monaural hearing loss only. On condition that the
epidemic was mitigated and when the control measures effectively
prevented the outbreak of infectious diseases in the community,
the Board made every effort to resume and increase the medical
examination and hearing test services provided in relevant clinics in
the year. Thanks to our collaboration partners of the Hospital Authority
and the Speech, Language and Hearing Clinic of the Hong Kong
University who worked with the Board dedicatedly to resume services
concerned at the earliest possibility.

Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme

A ERFEIESEBEL(AA)LR-RBESRFURFAOABERNENRL - HEBEREMHEERESEEL(ER)RNERHRERNIEREEE -
BHERETHRAE (B M) EDE 5 E R AR B B B R iR RIS R AR IS HYELE
ODCB Chairman Dr Thomas Tsang (5" from right) and staff members visited the Audiology Centre located at the Queen Elizabeth Hospital. Chief of
Services (ENT) Dr Chu Tsun-cheong (5" from left), and Kowloon Central Cluster Coordinator (Audiology) Audiologist Mr Eddie Wong (4" from right) warmly
received the group and elaborated the daily operations of their medical examination and hearing test services.

B RBREE BN RRERITE

Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
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FRFEAFH R M BIFTET (B RHH1E)

Profile of Applicants by Age and Gender (First-time Compensation)

o = = FHEEAREE o
FH: EEE PN L) FREEA (X ) b=
Age Applicants (Male) Applicants (Female) UL L I C L i Percentage
Applicants
40 BT
Under 40 42 0 42 6.50%
40 E 56 BRLL T
40 to under 56 218 7 225 34.83%
56 BEEkl £ 374 5 379 58.67%
56 or above
#a#0 Total: 634 12 646

Fle
AGE

A0pE LI (SB14)
Under 40 (Male)

40E565% LI (BE M)
40 to under 56 (Male)

565 _E(51)
56 or above (Male)

4056 AT (2T M)
40 to under 56 (Female)

56553k (2 tE)
56 or above (Female)

[HES :
Figure B AFRRIERIRET (B X1HE)
Profile of Applicants by Age and Gender (Further Compensation)
==
B B A (2 R A (1) MRS e
Age Applicants (Male) Applicants (Female) ota u ero Percentage
Applicants
40 U
Under 40 1 0 1 0.79%
40 E 56 LT
40 to under 56 21 0 21 16.67%
56 ERaL L 102 2 104 82.54%
56 or above
##n Total: 124 2 126

e
AGE

40 AN (EM)
Under 40 (Male)

4056 LI (B M)
40 to under 56 (Male)

565 L L (FB14)
56 or above (Male)

565530 £z )
56 or above (Female)

WM R B (B AT BIM R B R EE
Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
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For the year under review, the Board received 646 applications for
OD compensation for the first time. The majority of the applicants
were engaged in the use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting
or percussive tools on rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or
mainly in the immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being
s0 used (64.7%). The next largest group involved those who worked
near internal combustion engines or turbines or pressurised fuel
burners or jet engines (20.1%), followed by those engaged in the
use of power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal or
blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those
tools whilst they are being so used (5.1%). A set of the occupational
profiles of the applicants who applied for first-time OD compensation
is given in Appendix 2.

In the year, the Board received 126 applications for further
compensation. The majority of the applicants were engaged in the
use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools on
rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate
vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used (44.4%), followed
by those engaged in the use of power-driven grinding tools on metal
or on billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the
immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used (24.6%)
and the others who worked near internal combustion engines or
turbines or pressurised fuel burners or jet engines (17.5%). A set of
the occupational profiles of the applicants who applied for further OD
compensation is given in Appendix 3.

BRI ST BN R S R
Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme
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Approved Cases by Compensation Payment
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For the year under review, the Board approved 506 applications with a total compensation amount of
HK$54,931,987" . A breakdown of the applications approved by their respective types is as follows:

<40 121 T5EA N.A. 0.5% 72 591,805
HAEREEE HEFREZ L (Br) 40 - 49 166 163 1%-4.5% 117 3,767,148
Number of Amount of Compensation Paid
Approved Applications (HK$) 50-59 85 146 5%-10% 108 11,776,533
-7 =
BRHE o 410 45,683,904.47 60 - 69 28 59 11%-20% 84 17,225,428
Compensation for the first time
. 70-79 8 18 21%-30% 21 8,142,809
7 =l ’ ’
ﬁﬁt@r{iom ensation 95 9,163,515.36
P 80 - 89 2 11 31%-40% 6 2,999,874
IETER E B IRk miEierwEE L o o
Compensation for cases that were previously refused 1 84,567.60 90 Bkl 0 13 41%-50% 1 697,454
owing to monaural hearing loss 90 or above
51%-60% 1 482,853
#E2{ Total: 410 410
408 Total: 506 54,931,987.43 @81 Total: 410 45,683,004

FEi5%#{E £ %8 Average Compensation Paid: 111,424

T 410 ZBECHESE RMENEDS AT » B8  Regarding these 410 applicants who successfully received
B AT (70.0%) NREFANIENIBLZERIET  compensation for the first time, more than half (70.0%) suffered
502 B2 T (Bl 3) AEMAHIRIHEEEA (92.9%) 2 hearing loss of less than 50dB in the better ear (Figure 3). The
YK R B84 T HEE H A2 S ARIB 20% » 155 majority (92.9%) of them suffered from a permanent incapacity of not

WA AR R 111,424 5T ( B3R 4) - greater than 20%. The average amount of compensation awarded SES EFE
was HK$111,424 (Figure 4). Figure Figure

F—J3H »1£ 95 AR INES B RMENEF AT
BREDIERTEA (74.7%) WBIEE R NIEL
BEREE0DRZT (BK5) K (97.9%)
HE—F KARKIFRENDZAD LR 0.5% =
20.5% @ FHBEHIBFRMBESERBE 96,458

On the other hand, for the 95 applicants who successfully received
further compensation, a majority (74.7%) of them suffered a hearing
loss of less than 60dB in the better ear (Figure 5). A large majority
(97.9%) of them suffered from an additional percentage of permanent
incapacity ranged from 0.5% to 20.5%. The average amount of

PRI EHLEZRIIEHIBRMRET (B RHHE)
Approved Cases by Level of Hearing Loss
(Further Compensation)

PRI AR (T B HET (BR1H{E)

Approved Cases by Compensation Payment

(Further Compensation)
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BUERIE
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X HEER(ET)
28 Total Payment

(HK$)

5T ([E3 6) - ARG B & R RE S E AT further compensation paid was HK$96,458 (Figure 6). Two sets of KAERITIERENBBLE

5518 L0 1S FE AT BB 4% 4 4% 5 7 - analysis of approved cases of first-time and further compensation
v - A ) ) by the level of hearing loss are in Appendix 4 and Appendix 5

Additional Percentage | No. of Cases
of Incapacity

respectivel <40 3 TEA NA.
= e S N i . Ively. 0.5% 5 31,463
BERIT 0 BRI R R REH ERUTH 4049 o 10
PRHIEE 6 1A o A table showing applications versus approved cases of OD 5050 3 33 1%-4.5% 30 1,283,675
compensation for the most recent 3 years is in Appendix 6. - 5%-10.5% 40 3,701,597
60 - 69 19 35
11%-20.5% 18 3,632,405
70-79 3 11
21%-30.5% 2 514,375
80 -89 1 2
31%-40.5% 0 @A NA.
90 Ll E 1 4
90 or above 41%-50.5% 0 TEA N.A.
#8 Total: 95 95 51%-59.5% 0 TEA N.A.
#EE) Total: 95 9,163,515

Ft54#E{E £ %8 Average Compensation Paid: 96,458

1 BERR 2021/22 FEHDEY 506 SREE @ BEIHEAZERBE 54,931,987 7T » (BREANTREN AR 9 REMHEKEIHEAZREBRZNER - 1
WA E Ik ERETR 2 S BRRE S A5 54,510,365 TT °
In 2021/22, the Board approved 506 applications at a total compensation amount of HK$54,931,987. Nevertheless, the Board had processed 9 review
cases for which adjustments were made in the year. Accordingly, the actual compensation payout as shown in the Income and Expenditure Account for
the year is HK$54,510,365.

B AR E B R B REE
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Regarding the 246 applications for compensation for the first
time being refused during the year under review, 221 applications
(89.8%) were due to failure to meet the hearing loss requirements,
23 applications (9.4%) failed to meet the occupational requirements,
whereas 2 applicants (0.8%) did not attend the hearing assessment.
On the other hand, 38 applicants had withdrawn the applications by
themselves.

Concerning the 70 applications for further compensation being
refused, 67 of them (95.7%) could not meet the hearing loss
requirements, whereas 3 application (4.3%) failed to meet the
occupational requirements. On the other hand, 5 applicants had
withdrawn the applications by themselves (Figure 7).

EES

Figure

2021/22 FEEEIERBIIR R
Breakdown of Applications Processed in the Year 2021/22
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Financial Assistance Scheme For Hearing Assistive Devices

FEMBEERIRE (KED) ESHENALT  BERBEERIENZEMREER
BENEHSRE  KRESZESBTMNEARBENRIG » KA - BEIRE
ZEREMBINEERY BREERATERPRFEBE LERENHE
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K 83,830 T ©
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657 BT - BB R B EEENEEIER @ (hEBTEIEREEFR XA 91.6% °

Any person who is entitled to compensation under the Ordinance may also
apply for the reasonable expenses incurred in the acquisition, fitting, repair
or maintenance of HAD in connection with his/her noise-induced deafness
subject to the Medical Committee’s determination. For the first-time application
relating to the acquisition and fitting of HAD, the claimed amount is subject to
a maximum of HK$20,160 for each eligible person. The aggregate amount of
financial assistance given to each eligible person under the scheme shall not
exceed HK$83,830.

HOES A (E

Compensation payment approved

REERFE KT
Failed to meet hearing loss
requirements

REERF AR ERRE
Failed to meet occupational
requirements

REHEIEI A
Failed to attend hearing assessment

bE T
Withdrawn

410 95 1

221 67 0

23 3 0

38 5 0

BRUEARBEAINABERRE
Application and Determination for the Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme

In 2021/22, the Board received 845 applications for financing HAD including 132 first-time submissions.
In the year, the Board approved 842 applications with a total financing amount of approximately HK$6.57
million paid. Acquisition of hearing aids was the major claim which amounted to 91.6% of the total expenses
of the scheme.
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Y
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Under the Ordinance, HAD shall include:

1

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

hearing aid;
telephone amplifier specially designed for use by persons with hearing difficulty;
desktop telephone with flashing light or other visual device to indicate ringing;

any device the use of which by a person suffering from noise-induced deafness
is determined by the Board, upon the advice of the Medical Committee, to be
reasonably necessary in connection with such deafness; or

any accessories or parts of the above HAD.

BAOEBRENEE
Financial Assistance Scheme for Hearing Assistive Devices
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Report on Education and Publicity

TIERRREPERE ) » BERR KA MM MEE 48 “Prevention is better than cure”. OD is a permanent sensorineural
S B ETLUSE LS BB — @B h#  hearing loss that cannot be cured. As such, the Board has been
TEZHHEESEES  MARALTERSER sparing no effort in conducting a variety of educational and

2T T e B E IR B R R R BTN - promotional activities to explain to the general public and workers
B T engaged in noisy occupations the importance of avoiding hearing

loss.

BRZ 2 MEREDEE
Joint Functions on Occupational Safety & Health

EEF/RN 2021/22 FEEBLU AT NEETEZNBZ EBHEEREETFERALBELE
HEPBRERER2EEREFOMNRBRENE  FF L ERELARESHES
BRIEHHIHRE - LE5h - BFIREES TR L EME @R BB 2021 FRERRS
REEE  SHHREENTREERERENEEREE

In 2021/22, the Board continued to join hands with other major occupational safety and
health promotion organisations to co-organise several annual large-scale campaigns,
including The Hearing Conservation Best Practices Award collaborated with
the Occupational Safety and Health Council in recognition of organisations that were
committed to promoting effective measures to protect the hearing of workers. We also
jointly organised with the Labour Department and other occupational safety promotion
organisations The Construction Safety Promotional Campaign 2021 targeting on the
construction industry workers to convey the important message of hearing conservation.

F—OH > ARREFERBEPRRARZFE S TREABXL2RER  §HRLEK
REAERS  BRRRRLEHTETE 2021/22 0 g% 7T —ARBXLZ2RERIE
E - BERRE2EREXFAEFBEE RIS - EEOENRE  #ERARE
EAVBR AR -

On the other hand, since the catering industry had been adversely affected by the
epidemic, the Labour Department joined hands with the Occupational Safety and Health
Council, the Board and various catering industrial groups to organise The Catering
Industry Safety Inspiration Programme 2021/22 and introduce a safety slogan
competition. This special campaign aimed at uniting the catering industry in Hong Kong
to overcome the unprecedent challenges and continue to improve the occupational
safety and health of the catering industry while fighting the epidemic together.

ERERERTEEE FERARNEZEXRTRCREENF £ TRBEEN 2021/22 BEXRR2EMETE - FELUE
—FRITBEXEREBRENET MM E2EMENREXRE - EARBE—FNEERERE X KEONEBEE
MRERHE LD ZTETRRM L NET LU RIFELRERNER

As for the promotion in the construction industry, given that most construction industry projects had been resumed, the
Labour Department once again launched The Construction Industry Safety Award Scheme 2021/22 so as to further
enhance the construction industry’s attention to occupational safety and health. Restricted by the ongoing epidemic,
some featured activities such as the award presentation ceremony and sharing forums were held online to avoid the risk
of the spread of diseases in the community.

BBEREBIFRE
Report on Education and Publicity

A EEREIFEHERL(GEDIEAMIEREESHFOEREXR2 ARSI ZGERRAE -

ODCB Chairman Dr Thomas Tsang (5" from left) and other officiating guests participated in the 22™ Construction Safety Award Forum and Award

Presentation.

A FERIFDEESEL(PRBRRTR2AENGES -

ODCB Chairman Dr Thomas Tsang (middle) presented certificates to winners of the Construction Safety Award.

RBEREELERE
Report on Education and Publicity
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TR 2#EE - BRERHLEMBIEEE
Workplace Safety Talks, Roving Exhibitions and Other Reinforcing Publicity
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Since the epidemic had hindered the Board’s staff members from
going to the noisy worksites to conduct face-to-face safety talks for
relevant employees, we distributed hearing conservation promotion
kits and the compensation scheme leaflets to relevant workers as well
as encouraging their safety officers to download the OD educational
videos so that they could remind their workers of the importance of
hearing protection via their internal occupational safety training.

In the year, the Board distributed promotional materials to some
major contractors and worksites of construction industry in Hong
Kong, supporting them in arranging a number of safety induction and
training classes for over 2 100 construction workers.

To keep in touch with the public community and remind workers
engaged in noisy occupations of the importance of preventing
occupational deafness, the Board also arranged a few exhibitions in
Tsz Wan Shan, Lei Yue Mun, Choi Wan and Wo Che according to the
epidemic prevention and control guidelines when the situation had
stabilised.

SN > BFITRAERRE ~ J=AAL ~ JUBBHL ~ JMARAE
AR S ZeFE 20 P~ REE ~ BPT S TR
FRKERIBOEEBTUE  Bx "TRETF
RERE , 2EE DUEs A BEERNHREHR

EEERIE@

MBIEEH TR
Mobile Audiometric Screening Service

In addition, we also placed street banners of “Protect Hearing for
Noisy Occupations” at various districts covering Kwun Tong, Wong
Tai Sin, Kowloon City, Yau Tsim Mong, Sham Shui Po, Kwai Tsing,
Tsuen Wan, Sha Tin, Tai Po, Tuen Mun, Yuen Long, Tin Shui Wai and
North District as another channel to reinforce commuters’ awareness
of the importance of hearing conservation.

IEBIEEANERRE TENRERMHAIS R ENEREZER
AR BREGENRESH BERE - #FRNHENGERS
7 - BOHBFEREI RN L R HIRISNRME - SRREbFIE
HigB AR - RILERBEZRENEE LB T REEAS
BUl > BEREMEEREATHRR T  REPREEY 10821
HRENSR B ERTS &I 370 L TRFY kR BNEEBHET
il RIS Y AIRERE ~ T IR BE OO~ K peE
PR mEE T -

The campaign aims at providing workers engaged in noisy
occupations with onsite complimentary hearing health assessment
services, including brief medical record inquiry, ear canal

examination, pure tone audiometric screening and result analysis. Should there be hearing problems with the examined
workers, the audiologist would provide assistance and recommendations to them immediately. Since this campaign had
been well received by workers and administrators engaged in noisy occupations, the Board arranged 10 full-day audiometric
screening services in the year, providing preliminary and complimentary hearing assessments for nearly 370 workers when
the epidemic prevention measures could be complied with. Noisy workplaces being visited covered Kwun Tong, Sau Mau
Ping, Tseung Kwan O, Kai Tak, Sha Tin, Sheung Shui, Fanling, Tuen Mun and Tung Chung.

4 EBRERERZRINBEIFZET
REBASED -
The audiometric screening service was well
received by workers and administrators
engaged in noisy occupations.

RBEREELERE
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Labour Group Activities Sponsorship Scheme
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In the second half of 2021 when the epidemic control was relaxed, a
number of labour groups had submitted their sponsorship requests
for which the Board approved about 20 applications for activities
promoting the message of hearing conservation among the labour
group members. In addition, the Board also sponsored two promaotion
activities conducted by the labour groups at their noisy worksites that
successfully conveyed the important message of hearing conservation
to around 1 400 concrete truck drivers and plant workers.

BRI EENHRE

Report on Rehabilitation Services and Programmes

£ (REUY T EEREETEAREBRBHIACERNEETERE  REARBRERNER - HBHER KB
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Empowered by the Ordinance, the Board is responsible for conducting and financing rehabilitation programmes for OD
persons. Such programmes include aural rehabilitation, social rehabilitation and vocational rehabilitation activities on demand.
All activities are organised under the name of ODRN, a set-up formed by the Board and its partnering organisations. The
mission of the rehabilitation programmes is to help OD sufferers overcome their handicaps brought about by the ailment.

B 1E AT E

Aural Rehabilitation Programmes
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The objective of aural rehabilitation is to help OD persons overcome the hearing
impairment through the provision of suitable HAD and development of effective
communication skills. In the year, we recorded a total of 463 visits to the ODCB
Audiology Room where personalised aural rehabilitation assessment and tinnitus
counselling services were rendered by the Board’s audiologist.

An overall trend revealed that OD persons showed more eagerness in seeking help in

acquiring hearing aids. The reported reasons of their hearing being affected including

the frequent use of surgical masks due to the raging epidemic period had covered up most of the facials cues and lip
movements that are crucial for listening and comprehension; while the setup of plastic partitions in restaurants and many
other social venues also created unnecessary reverberation of sounds. As such, the Board shall be more proactive in
providing communication strategies to the OD sufferers as well as their family members in challenging listening environments
with the aim of improving their communication effectiveness.

In the year under review, a series of three professional pre-fitting video briefings were being sent via short message service
(SMS) by the Board to a total of 69 newly compensated OD persons aiming to introduce the HAD Financial Assistance
Scheme, hearing aid fitting and follow-up procedures, as well as the hearing aid and tinnitus masker trial schemes. The
Board also provided individual consultation services to OD person equipped with hearing aids so as to guide them on how to
use HAD effectively. When needed, the audiologist would provide assertiveness training, hands-on practice opportunity, and
professional advice for those who had just purchased hearing aids to enhance their communication capabilities.

BRRH R R
Report on Rehabilitation Services and Programmes
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Hearing Aid and Tinnitus Masker Trial Scheme
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) N ) ) , , A ZESMEERE Outskirt Exploration A DFEHEIN Healthy Gardening
The hearing aid trial scheme was designed to help those OD persons who have reservation about using hearing
aids; while for OD persons who suffered from discomfort caused by tinnitus, the Board continued to launch the
trial scheme of various tinnitus maskers.

Under the trial scheme, participants could try out behind-the-ear hearing aids, desktop
or ear-level tinnitus maskers and sound pillow free of charge for a period of one month.
Prior to the trial, the OD persons would be interviewed, followed by an in-depth
discussion on the feasibility of individualised management approaches recommended
by the audiologist. The Board hopes to make use of such trial scheme to serve as a
platform where participants could develop realistic expectations on hearing aids and
tinnitus maskers. In the long run, it aims to raise the practical utilisation and users’
satisfaction of the trial scheme.

A EEREES) Elderly Exercise A SFEREARIBSER Stretching Therapy
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Social Rehabilitation Programlmmes

ARBBIRATEWERRE - TIBIREEM  To help OD persons face the problem led by hearing impairment,
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B RIS A ANIE - TEIEEERL | 1 and skills to communicate with other people. ODRN staff members
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the community, we had adjusted the format and number of certain
activities. All in all, in the year we recorded about 4 235 participations
including OD persons and their accompanying caregivers. As some
outdoor activities were forced to be cancelled due to the epidemic,
in 2021/22 we arranged more caring services amounting to around
2 720 greeting calls and 410 caring visits, in the hope of contacting
and helping those in need promptly. In the year, ODRN also arranged
3 sessions of volunteer and caring ambassador services in the hope
of tiding over the difficulties with all members.

& Sign Language Learning

A K ZEIE Water colour Painting Class
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
(Established under the Occupational Deafness (Compensation)

Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Deafness
Compensation Board (the “Board”) set out on pages 30 to 54, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022 and
the income and expenditure account, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Board as at 31 March 2022, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Audiitor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Board in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements
and auditor’s report thereon

The members of the Board is responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’'s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the members of the Board
for the financial statements

The members of the Board are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such internal control
as the members of the Board determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the members of the Board
are responsible for assessing the Board’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
members of the Board either intend to liquidate the Board or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The members of the Board are responsible for overseeing the Board’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Board’s internal control.

BB AR
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e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the members of the Board.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board members’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Board’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Board to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the members of the Board regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Crowe (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8 November 2022

Lo Charbon
Practising Certificate Number PO6029
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WX HRERBE-_O==ZF=H=+—H1)

Income and Expenditure Account (for the Year Ended 31 March 2022)

Bff5¥ Note 2022 #7r HK$ 2021 &L HK$
LN INCOME
BEEBERRER Distribution from Employees’ Compensation
SRR OEHIRIE Insurance Levies Management Board 4 SO TIZT B 50,671,769
BUF TR Government payments 5 2,860,956 2,764,171
ARFEE FRRIWA Service fee income 640,000 640,000
) WA Interest income 1,875,175 6,507,875
B S Dividend income 61,993 -
55,566,012 60,583,815
Hitt;FE518 OTHER NET LOSSES
BAFERFAEBRE . . . .
= Fair value change of financial assets at fair
N O = JN\XZ -
Eg%*‘ﬂéﬁlﬁﬁ value through profit or loss (e 0n)
it
] EXPENDITURE
B ZE MR R R (E Occupational deafness compensation 6 54,510,365 6,996,407
BREENEERA Hearing assistive devices’ financial
MEBIE A assistance expenses ’ 6,566,827 3,828,900
B RIER B S Hearing assessment expenses 2,061,410 679,583
BELHEERE Promotional and publicity programmes 4,095,229 3,472,674
ERERTE Rehabilitation programmes 1,210,778 4,502,203
1THRER Administrative expenses 8 13,512,412 13,231,618
e s EMAEEE Rent, rates and management fee 250,354 253,912
(82,207,375) (32,965,297)
AEEZITE(B518)  (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS AND TOTAL
/BEBRFIERE COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENDITURE)/ (26,955,407) 27,618,518
(Zi) /g INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
HITE A FINANCE COST
HEFME Interest element of lease rentals (1,512) (1,786)
KEEZ(BE) / (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS AND TOTAL
BEEFEES COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENDITURE)/ (26,956,919) 27,616,732
(Zi) Wz INCOME FOR THE YEAR

55 34 & 54 B SRR AR IERI 2 —E640 » The notes on pages 34 to 54 form part of these financial statements.
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BMBERAR(M-_ZOZZF=A=+—H)

Statement of Financial Position (as at 31 March 2022)

fi5¥ Note 2022 & HK$ 2021 &t HK$
JFEREEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
M ~ BB MR Property, plant and equipment 9 44,533,130 45,550,797
B EE Intangible assets 10 61,667 85,000
44,594,797 45,635,797
MEEE CURRENT ASSETS
BAFEET AR Financial assets at fair value through profit 11 1,645,965 -
NEerRIEE or loss
TN KES Prepayment and deposits 64,504 64,504
FEWR B, Interest receivable 338,329 420,606
FEHRBB—=EA Time deposits with original maturities over 569,300,000 602,000,000
< EHATERR three months
B MIREEMEIBEE  Cash and cash equivalents 12 16,658,026 12,542,392
588,006,824 615,027,502
mEaE CURRENT LIABILITIES
FENE A Accrued charges 1,543,165 2,577,436
HESE Lease liabilities 13 23,879 70,488
1,567,044 2,647,924
mBEEFE NET CURRENT ASSETS 586,439,780 612,379,578
e TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
NC R
HEERTEESE LIABILITIES 631,034,577 658,015,375
FEREEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITY
HEEE Lease liabilities 13 - 23,879
BEEFE NET ASSETS 631,034,577 657,991,496
REBE RETAINED SURPLUS 631,034,577 657,991,496

RRERZOZZH+—ANH
REERIERRERT -

REREER

%

BREARBETERER

On behalf of the Board

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board
on 8 November 2022.

Dr. Tsang Ho-fai, Thomas

Chairman, Occupational Deafness Compensation Board

% 34 & 54 B SRR AR SRRz —EB1D © The notes on pages 34 to 54 form part of these financial statements.
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IzEEHREE_O=-=—F=H=+—H1})

Statement of Changes in Equity (for the Year Ended 31 March 2022)

REEER

Retained surplus

7&7C HK$

RZOZOFHA—H

FRRGREFIAHRE WS

R_OZ—F=A=+—HK
—O”_—4%#mE—H

FABBRAIEREH

RZOZ_“HF=B=+—H

Balance as at 1 April 2020

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021

Deficit and total comprehensive expenditure for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2022

630,374,764
27,616,732
657,991,496
(26,956,919)

631,034,577

55 34 & 54 B SRR AR IERI 2 —E640 » The notes on pages 34 to 54 form part of these financial statements.
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HeRheaXRFE#HZE_O=-=—F=A=+—H1h)

Statement of Cash Flows (for the Year Ended 31 March 2022)

2022 #&Jr HK$

2021 &t HK$

REEZ(E8)/ BIR
HE
FSHA

EYNSEIEEIAN SEiN
TRIEENTEZL

TEEN
BB
5]

B FEMRTR
OB, SE B E M

BEESZRE(RE)
SR

REEE

B/ ()R EIH B
B={8H <z ERFER

BEURIE
B BB LR

BAENEE

BAZAFEAER
HEREE

REEFBZHERA/
(FRL)FE

MEEE
ENHENEARELD
ENHERF SEHH

MEES R EREFE

RERREFERBEM
/(RD)FE

FRER[EFERR

FRI|ERIREFEHE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Deficit)/surplus for the year
Adjustments for:
Interest income

Fair value change of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Depreciation charge
Finance cost

Amortisation

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
Decrease in account receivable
(Decrease)/increase in accrued charges

CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with original
maturities over three months

Interest received

Payment for the purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Payment for the purchase of intangible assets

Payment for the purchase of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital element of lease rentals paid

Interest element of lease rentals paid
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR

(26,956,919) 27,616,732
(1,875,175) (6,507,875)
314,044 -
1,173,025 1,142,276
1,512 1,786
68,333 96,667
(27,275,180) 22,349,586
- 44,476
(1,034,271) 241,704
(28,309,451) 22,635,766
32,700,000 (32,400,000)
1,957,452 9,470,694
(155,358) (19,256)
(45,000) (95,000)
(1,960,009) -
32,497,085 (23,043,562)
(70,488) (70,398)
(1,512) (1,786)
(72,000) (72,184)
4,115,634 (479,980)
12,542,392 13,022,372
16,658,026 12,542,392

% 34 & 54 B SRR AR SRRz —EB1D © The notes on pages 34 to 54 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (for the Year Ended 31 March 2022)

Corporate Status

The Occupational Deafness Compensation Board (the “Board”)
is incorporated by virtue of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance (the “Ordinance”) to hold the
Occupational Deafness Compensation Fund upon trust and to
manage and administer the fund. The registered office and place
of operation of the Board is situated at Office A-B, 15/F., Billion
Plaza Il, 10 Cheung Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

Significant Accounting Policies

a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Board are
disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
which are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Board. Note 3 provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Board for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except that
the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at their fair value explained in the accounting policies
set out in note 2(f).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgments
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

B RS R
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Financial Statements

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 17.

Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and equipment
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 2(g)(ii)-

- right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold
properties where the Board is not the registered owner
of the property interest; and

- items of plant and equipment including right-of-use
assets arising from leases of underlying plant and
equipment (see note 2(g)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
values, if any, using the straight line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

shorter of the unexpired

Leasehold land and buildings term of lease and 50 years

[T and AV equipment 3 years
Rehabilitation service

: 3 years
equipment
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years

over the unexpired term

Right of use assets
of lease

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Board and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income and expenditure
account during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net proceeds on disposal
and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
income and expenditure account on the date of retirement
or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised in income and expenditure account on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are
amortised from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

- System development and modification 3 years

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains and losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in income and expenditure account when
the asset is derecognised.

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Board assesses whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has
both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that
use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-
lease component(s), the Board has elected not to separate
non-lease components and accounts for each lease
component and any associated non-lease components as a
single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Board recognises a
right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less. The
lease payments associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic
basis over the lease term.
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Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially
recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate.
After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using
the effective interest method. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to
income and expenditure account in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is
capitalised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, and any initial
direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives
received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see notes 2(c) and 2(gy(ii)).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change
in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, or there is a change in the Board’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Board will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income and
expenditure account if the carrying amount of the right-of-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change
in the scope of a lease or the consideration for a lease that
is not originally provided for in the lease contract (“lease
modification”) that is not accounted for as a separate lease.
In this case the lease liability is remeasured based on the
revised lease payments and lease term using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

In the statement of financial position, the current portion of
long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present value
of contractual payments that are due to be settled within
twelve months after the reporting period.

The Board presents right-of-use assets in “property, plant
and equipment” and presents lease liabilities separately in
the statement of financial position.

f)

9)

RATES A
BIERNRAESREIREIIANT

EEREFAABA HEREEHER
SREIERRABSFRE - REVSR
NFENEEEBIERZEAIE R
NFEFABRNRER - ZFRE
MR ZRARE RN AEERPIER
TREERECSM TREATENTE
AR - B2 15(d) - ZEFHREH
BRIRBHEAMERLIT AR ¢

RARE

ARBFRENFZ AT ERT ARG
BRIERARBIIEFFERZME - AR
N ERRER  BERFHATHEE
HERE - IEERERZATEAEMD
FEWER(RAEE) - LEVAFERER
BHNEMARSWSTER - BERETD
ZTEMEREL - EEERITARRK
BENERATEERRTAFL - (FHEE
EER > NEMARSWE RIS ERK
BRAVERFBATED)  EEHER
Bl - HER  RATEREEBAAE
ERFNSRERERBRES  ~2E
B EE R - RAESRENERS
RmDRRIR AT EFT ABRIR AT
EFt AR MRS WS - FREMEE2(m)
(v) Bl BRI S E R PR A E
A

BEZEERRARIE
() REEMIAZEERIE

EHRYZEENAECEREE
(BERREKBEFEY REHMAE
BIB=18 Rz ERNI TR E MR
IR TAHEERIREREIR R -

Hitm AV EtECERMEE  BA
ETTREE B -

TREMEERIEZETE

TEHIE SRR A S SRR BRI
{3t - EEBERFEERRSRE
ErREERANENTEERY
BeneREEREBKRT RN
BYEEE

Other investments in equity securities

The Board’s policies for investments in equity securities
are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are recognised /
derecognised on the date the Board commits to purchase
/ sell the investment. The investments are initially stated
at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs,
except for those investment measured at fair value through
profit or loss (FVPL) for which transaction costs are
recognised directly in income and expenditure account. For
an explanation of how the Board determines fair value of
financial instruments, see note 15(d). These investments are
subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification.

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL) unless the equity investment
is not held for trading purposes and on initial recognition
of the investment the Board makes an irrevocable election
to designate the investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) (non-recycling) such that
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made
if the investment meets the definition of equity from the
issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made,
the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income
remains in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) until
the investment is disposed of. At the time of disposal,
the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve (non-
recycling) is transferred to retained surplus. It is not recycled
through income and expenditure account. Dividends from
an investment in equity securities, irrespective of whether
classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in income
and expenditure account as other income in accordance
with the policy set out in note 2(m)(v).

Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

The Board recognises a loss allowance for expected
credit losses (ECLs) on the financial assets measured
at amortised cost (including cash and cash equivalents,
time deposits with original maturities over three months
and other receivables).

Other financial assets measured at fair value including
equity securities measured at FVPL are not subject to
the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference
between the cash flows due to the Board in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Board
expects to receive).
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The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the
following discount rates where the effect of discounting
is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition
or an approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets: current effective interest
rate.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs
is the maximum contractual period over which the Board
is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Board takes into account
reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This includes information
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from possible default events within the 12
months after the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from all possible default events over the
expected lives of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Loss allowances for account receivables are always
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs
on these financial assets are estimated using a provision
matrix based on the Board’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting
date.

For all other financial instruments, the Board recognises
a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk of the
financial instrument since initial recognition, in which
case the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Board compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at
the reporting date with that assessed at the date of
initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the
Board considers that a default event occurs when
(i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations
to the Board in full, without recourse by the Board to
actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
(ii) the financial asset is 90 days past due. The Board
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
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that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on
their contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a
financial instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if
available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that have a
significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to
meet its obligation to the Board.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments,
the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on a
collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped
based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past
due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect
changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in income
and expenditure account. The Board recognises an
impairment gain or loss for all financial instruments with
a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount
through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance with note 2(m)
(iv) is calculated based on the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Board assesses whether
a financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is
credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset have occurred.
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(ii)

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
the following observable events:

- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written
off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case
when the Board determines that the debtor does not
have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in
income and expenditure account in the period in which
the recovery occurs.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use
assets; and

- intangible assets.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses
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An impairment loss is recognised in income and
expenditure account if the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying amount of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income and expenditure account in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

h) Account and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Board has an
unconditional right to receive consideration. A right to
receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of
time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less allowance for credit losses (see note

2(9)().
Accruals and other payables

Accruals and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at invoice amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present values.

Contributions to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance are charged to the income and expenditure
account when incurred.
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Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Board has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Board as revenue when it arises
from the provision of services in the ordinary course of the
Board’s business.

Revenue is recognised when service is transferred to the
customer at the amount of promised consideration to
which the Board is expected to be entitled, excluding those
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Further details of the Board revenue and other income
recognition policies are as follows:

() Distribution from the Employees’ Compensation
Insurance Levies Management Board

Net resources received from the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board
is recognised as revenue in accordance with Section
7 of the Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies
Ordinance.

(i) Government payments

Revenue from government payments is recognised
in accordance with Section 7 of the Occupational
Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance.

(i) Service fee income

Service fee income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the
effective interest method using the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired,
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the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying
amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost
(i.e. gross carrying amount net of loss allowance) of the
asset (see note 2(g)(i).

(v) Dividends

Dividend income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Application of Amendments To HKFRSs

In the current year, the Board has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Board for the
preparation of the financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 9,  Interest rate benchmark reform
- phase 2
HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

Amendment to HKFRS 16~ Covid-19-related rent
concessions beyond
30 June 2021

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year had no material impact on the Board’s financial position
and performance for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these financial statements.

Distribution From Employees’ Compensation
Insurance Levies Management Board

In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’ Compensation
Insurance Levies Ordinance, the Employees’ Compensation
Insurance Levies Management Board shall distribute a proportion
of its net resources to the Occupational Deafness Compensation
Board on a quarterly basis. The resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board mainly
consist of a levy imposed on all employees’ compensation
insurance premiums.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to be
distributed to the Occupational Deafness Compensation Board
for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 2022 was 7/58.

The present rate of levy on employees’ compensation insurance
premiums is 5.8% on or after 1 July 2010.

Government Payments

In accordance with Section 7 of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, the Government has to make
payments to the Board in respect of the employees engaged in
the civil service.
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Occupational Deafness Compensation

In accordance with Section 14(1) of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, a person who suffers noise-induced
deafness is entitled to compensation if he/she satisfies the
Board that he/she fulfils the conditions specified in Section 14(2).
Moreover, Section 14A(1) provides that after a person has been
awarded compensation on an application under Section 15,
the person is entitled to further compensation for any additional
permanent incapacity resulting from noise-induced deafness
suffered if the Board is satisfied that the person fulfils the
conditions specified in Section 14A(2). The term “noise-induced
deafness” is defined in Section 2 of the Ordinance. Schedule 5
of the Ordinance sets out how the amount of compensation is to
be determined.

Hearing Assistive Devices’ Financial Assistance
Expenses

In accordance with Section 27B of the Occupational Deafness
(Compensation) Ordinance, a person who fulfils the conditions
specified in Section 27B(1) may apply to the Board for
reimbursement of expenses he or she has reasonably incurred
in the acquisition, fitting, repair or maintenance of a hearing
assistive device in connection with his or her noise-induced
deafness, or for payment by the Board directly to the device
provider of such expenses he or she may reasonably incur.
The term “hearing assistive device” is defined in Schedule 6 of
the Ordinance. According to Schedule 7 of the Ordinance, the
aggregate amount of reimbursement and direct payment of
expenses shall not exceed HK$79,000 per claimant on and after
26 April 2019, and shall not exceed HK$83,830 per clamant on
and after 15 April 2021.

Until 31 March 2022, the unused amount granted for the
Hearing Assistive Devices’ Financial Assistance Scheme was
approximately HK$341,421,000 (2021: HK$295,348,000).

Administrative Expenses

fi5¥ Note 2022 &t HK$ 2021 &t HK$
W EIENEH £ - AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION:
- BETRTE - Audit services 67,500 64,500
- HARFS - Other services 2,740 9,870
hEEHR DEPRECIATION CHARGE 9 1,173,025 1,142,276
e AMORTISATION 10 68,333 96,667
— AT E GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 926,393 834,930
BIRA STAFF COSTS
- e MEMAER - Salaries and other benefits 10,564,627 10,375,101
- IRIREFIETEIHEIR - Retirement benefit 709,294 708,274
13,512,412 13,231,618
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9. Y% - BEKRERE 9. Property, Plant And Equipment
HEaAm
Fis)=fmat:]
RIEFH
WEEER Bsras
Ownership BYELfhi %
'?JS;Z?.‘S.&" Other B EERRERE FRRES
land and properties 25 :%f%  Rehabilitaton  Furniture  ##AZEE{E
buildings held leased for  IT and AV service and Office fast
for own use own use equipment equipment fixtures equipment Total
(&t HK$) (BT HK$) (B HK$) (B HK$) (B HK$) (Ht HK$) (Bt HKS)
3% COST
MRZOZOFMA—H At 1 April 2020 51,610,839 94,558 232,481 46,596 19,110 3,878 52,007,462
g Additions 140,886 12,516 3,750 2,990 160,142
RZOZ—%
=A=+—HBK ::15’11 '\/faﬁgg;m 51,610,839 235,444 244,997 46,596 22,860 6,868 52,167,604
—O——#mB—A P
s Additions 110,069 4,328 40,961 155,358
e —
EEQ;ZE At 31 March 2022 51,610,839 235,444 355,066 46,596 27,188 47,829 52,322,962
- ACCUMULATED
REFHTE DEPRECIATION
RZOZOFMmMA—H At 1 April 2020 5,161,085 70,919 189,337 45,929 6,486 775 5,474,531
FERZH Charge for the year 1,032,217 70,723 32,724 667 4,572 1,373 1,142,276
RZOZ—%
=B=+—BE 2;511 “ﬁa[ﬁ%ﬁ? 6,193,302 141,642 222,061 46,596 11,058 0148 6,616,807
—O-——#mB—A P
FAZH Charge for the year 1,032,217 70,351 55,453 - 5,438 9,566 1,173,025
K-O—=% At 31 March 2022 7,225,519 211,993 277,514 46,596 16,496 11,714 7,789,832
=A=1_g arc 1225, ) , , , , (69,
CARRYING
RREfE AMOUNTS
R-O—=% At 31 March 2022 44,385,320 23,451 77,552 10,692 36,115 44,533,130
EH E+_ El arc ll 3 ll ’ - 3 3 ll 3
R=O——% At 31 March 2021 45,417,537 93,802 22,936 11,802 4,720 45,550,797
EH E+_ El arc 3 3 s i - 3 3 s 3
B i5 R
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EREEE

FREEENRESEIRBEEEESN2HIT - The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets of underlying

Right-of-use assets

asset is as follows:

= 2022 2021
HiEE Note ST HKS ST HKS
N = Ownership interests in leasehold
= R EBNEELT o
Eggg%%%@ﬁgf&?ﬁ% land and buildings held for own 0 veesess NI
HAFIE) = use, carried at depreciated cost S o
" in Hong Kong
- s . w Properties leased for own use
£ =S '
T&’?ﬁi@i@%}é—%‘ SCERES carried at depreciated cost in (i) 23,451 93,802
= ” Hong Kong
44,408,771 45,511,339

() FEEAEE L RIEFHTER R

EERAEEMAAETHEL M LEHA
BT  BERAZTURERBEMEEL
A2 AR EL D R D FIEBO) VL R
A BERBEEAEMEE ARBEZSY
FERFEFALFEHRMENR > BBRR
BHEBBUIRERENEREMBEET
RO RSN - BRAEAR 3% 1 30 AH SRR B AF
HIFFEN R - RSN RAFEE) - AE
A FAEREBATARPT -

(i) HEFERM=

EHREABHERRESERYRER
HEENREN - ZHERENT R 2F -

(i) Ownership interests in leasehold land and buildings held for

own use

The Board holds commercial buildings for its business. The
Board is the registered owner of these property interests,
including the whole or part of undivided share in the
underlying land. Lump sum payments were made upfront to
acquire these property interests from their previous registered
owners, and there are no ongoing payments to be made
under the terms of the land lease, other than payments based
on rateable values set by the relevant government authorities.
These payments vary from time to time and are payable to
the relevant government authorities.

(i) Properties leased for own use

The Board has obtained the right to use properties as
its warehouses through tenancy agreements. The leases
typically run for an initial period of 2 years. Lease payments

SR A R PR R T B B R B
AT -

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in
income and expenditure account is as follows:

2022 2021
E&IT HKS T HKS
R EERBE SEREE Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
ERERY : by class of underlying assets:
TS+ T AR S R Smgﬁggp interests in leasehold land and 1,032,217 1,032,217
HEEE RN Properties leased for own use 70,351 70,723
1,102,568 1,102,940
HESEFRE Interest on lease liabilities 1,512 1,786
FfIEE - Note:

BE_O_THF=A=1t—HILFER  IWRFEM
EREESE BE_O”_—F=A=+—HLEFE
A EAREEL NSRS 140,886 BT © TE A
BERZE MR AEEREENERMENEES -
HE&ENEH B THEINHEE 13 -

IsIRE
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During the year ended 31 March 2022, there were no additions to right-of-
use assets. The additions to right-of-use assets of HK$140,886 during the
year ended 31 March 2021 primarily related to the capitalised lease payable in
respect of the modification of lease under the renewal of tenancy agreement.

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is set out in note 13.

AR - -
remain unchanged.

10. BI2EE 10. Intangible Assets
BRI EREREN
System development
and modification
#ITT HK$
B Cost
HZOZOFMmMA—H At 1 April 2020 384,025
g Additions 95,000
gégé:gégig_a At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 479,025
NI Additions 45,000
RZOZZHE=A=+—H At 31 March 2022 524,025
REti Accumulated amortisation
RZOZOFmA—H At 1 April 2020 297,358
FAZH Charge for the year 96,667
gégé:g;g%g_ H At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 394,025
FAZH Charge for the year 68,333
R_OZ“F=R=+—H At 31 March 2022 462,358
RREE Carrying amounts

R_OZ__F=R=+—H At 31 March 2022 61,667
RO —F=A=1—H At 31 March 2021 85,000

REECEEEREBRAEWCHESE TITHRER, P -

The amortisation charge for the year is included in “administrative expenses” in the income and expenditure account.

B RS R
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1. BAFEHABRNEMEE 11. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss

2022 &5t HK$ 2021 &7t HK$

FERZARNKE : Investments held for trading: s ]
- EEB LR ARES - Equity securities listed in Hong Kong e —

12. RERRETEFEVREMRE 12. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other

mESM Cash Flow Information
a) RERFAEFEYMEIE a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
2022 T HK$ 2021 &7t HK$
BITRENFHEES Cash at banks and on hand 16,658,026 12,542,392
R BERRRLIREMERA Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
2B EMIRSEEY financial position and statement of cash flows 16,658,026 12,542,392
RITHSHRIVBES HIRITREZAEMENTBREAEZFE -
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rate based on daily bank deposit rates.
b) RIEEEIFTEENBEHER b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

TR SRR S R financing activity:

B2 BERESLFREES - &
BEEHELNBERERSAEBEK

The table below details changes in the Board’s liabilities
from financing activities, including both cash and non-

) cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities
5 = = n 2=
AARRR R EHEERROREM are liabilities for which cash flows were, or future cash

BEXPHEARMETHELNREM flows will be, classified in the Board’s statement of cash
EMNEE - flows as cash flows from financing activities.

HESRE

Lease liabilities

2022 &t HK$S 2021 7T HK$

c FTHEMRESRH c) Total cash outflow for leases:

RemBREICHERBEFTELT

Amounts included in the statement of cash flows for
leases comprise the following:

2022 &t HK$ 2021 &L HK$

BRENAEERSNE Within financing cash flows 72,000 72,184

HERERENEERS -
These amounts relate to the lease rentals paid.
13. HE&R

BE_O__HF=RA=+—H  ENHE
BEMT :

13. Lease Liabilities

At 31 March 2022, the lease liabilities were repayable as follows:

2022 T HK$ 2021 ;& HK$
—FER Within 1 year 23,879 70,488

BB — BN E After 1 year but within 2 years - 23,879
23,879 94,367
14. MIE 14. Taxation
EERIRE (BIFEE) 5 88 KMESH The Board has been granted exemption from taxation under
RHIE o Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
15. BIFRBEERREMITEMN 15. Financial Risk Management and Fair
NSO Values of Financial Instruments

ERRNMBRKRIEREHESMTIE -
TR IEBETEHMER  BERAE - RE
RESFEREREMNIH - SR AR
FERAREERRLEMNXEAR - EEF
THHENEMEBERENMECKREERR

The Board is exposed to financial risk through its financial
instruments. Financial instruments consist of time deposits,
interest receivable, cash and cash equivalents and accrued
expenses. The most important components of this financial
risk are credit risk and interest rate risk. The Board is also
exposed to equity price risk arising from its equity investments

B o in other entities.

a) {EBm@E a) Credit risk
et e o e ok et oty o
. . - - e u i ractu igati resulti i
BUEERRZIMBRRINER - &

financial loss to the Board. The Board’s credit risk is

RmA—H At 1 April 94,367 23,879

MERERERIEE Changes from financing cash flows:
ENHEENERED Capital element of lease rentals paid (70,488) (70,398)
ENHEENFIRERS Interest element of lease rentals paid (1,512) (1,786)
(72,000) (72,184)

Hithsh Other changes:

HEEXK Modification of lease - 140,886
FIEXH Interest expenses 1,512 1,786
1,512 142,672
W=RA=+—H At 31 March 23,879 94,367

4 9 IsIRE
Financial Statements

BRNEERREIEREEHHFRM
RELAESEY ERRZH TR
ERREETREBIRREEET
MRS SEEREHERFR
NRELBESFEMITEZFERR
AR -

primarily attributable to time deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The Board’s exposure to credit risk arising
from time deposits and cash and cash equivalents is
limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

B RS R
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b) FIZRE ez b) Interest rate risk
SHEEUANRES(WHERKRTE The Board’s exposure to market risk for changes in
AERITESR R E R o A B interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and

2 nAa NS
time deposits. Interest income is charged to income and
Pear=1 B
RBEREARER R © expenditure account as incurred.
BERESENARBERENTIE The Board’s interest rate profile as monitored is set out in
() &5 - (i) below.
(i) FIZRk (i) Interest rate profile
EEAE = e
Effective interest rate 2022 AT HKS 2021 87T HKS
, N 0.24% to 1%
=) %)-, , Er—‘—v I132=
ERER 0 BEFZE Time deposits, fixed rate (2021 0.24% t0 0.78%) 569,300,000 602,000,000
& S L EIER i
ReR[LFEAE > Cashandcashequivalents, o010, 0021:0.001%) 16,658,026 12,542,392
FEFIX variable rate
585,958,026 614,542,392
(i) BURE D (i) Sensitivity analysis
RZOZ-_E=B=+—8" 15 As at 31 March 2022, it is estimated that a general
LRI SR AN 20 EL2E increase/decrease of 20 basis points in interest
/B
A . = s rates, with all other variables held constant, would
FrR ALt BRI - AIEER decrease/increase the Board’s deficit for the year and
MARFEBEERD BINRR increase/decrease retained surplus by approximately
HRABGREM R 33,316 T HK$33,316 (2021: HK$25,085).
(2021 : 25,085 7871 ) * The sensitivity analyses above have been determined
R R RS A T B 2R R R based on the exposure to interest rates at the end
. of the reporting period. The analysis is prepared
REFRRE - ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁé&gﬂ assuming the variable rate financial instruments
XM TRERBNREPRER outstanding at the end of the reporting period
—EERRTE o h0/ B 20 & were outstanding for the whole year. A 20 basis
NS ETEARATESIERE points increase or decrease in interest rates is
PUERIRE R A B I B L A TR used when reporting interest rate risk internally
[=] [==] =N A
N o to key management personnel and represents
AEERFI B AL, o —F
RIBRAOAIEEA L - R—O——4 management's assessment of the reasonably
ZAMTIRABRIEAEELT possible change in interest rates. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2021.
o) BEERER
) \ \ c) Equity price risk
EEREHFFEXZABRNRAE
BT RS EREE - HERE The Board is exposed to equity price changes arising
= ~E = 5 =
¥ LT from equity investments held for trading purposes. All of
I LHES these investments are listed.
BEBAF I LHESRNEER DM The Board’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
£ - EERERZARESHIAE Exchange of Hong Kong. Decisions to buy or sell
THEAME B B A s fe S o H fth (T2 trading securities are based on daily monitoring of the
CiEAR LRI S OB e N REE performance of individual securities compared to that
B S TR o of the index and other industry indicators, as well as
%‘Z”‘h ’*“ﬁ/\\ﬁﬁm E *Ej—‘ SRR the Board’s liquidity needs. The portfolio is diversified
FTel 2 IRl - HREHEZ T K in terms of industry distribution, in accordance with the
EREATE - limits set by the Board.
B IR

d 2YEEtE d) Fair value measurement
SRR AEEIRBEKAATECSH The Board considers that the carrying amount of the
TEAREENENE RIS Fit Board’s financial instruments carried at amortised cost
o - ’ are not materially different from their fair value because
EL5 1=k EH/NE y
ISR LRNKAERIATES of the immediate or short term maturity of these financial
EBWIEE R © instruments.
THRETIEERNIREHREE T The following table provides an analysis of financial
SRS TENATYE  REEME instruments that are measured at fair value at the end
5 458 BI| 25 13 5)%;/\$@ semEs gf the reporting period 'on a reculrrlng basis, categonsgd
y 7%:2 ATl ATES B into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in
2 RAFA c AFE R HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which
P s ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁm R a fair value measurement is classified is determined with
ﬁ]\%l?)éﬁ’]—_f&ﬁﬁ MREBEMEEN reference to the observability and significance of the
R inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:
| S_RRATENRRRARR e e e s
BRSNS SRS W E identical assets or liabilities.
(REREE)
- Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
- BIEHAFEFAEDRERS from inputs other than quoted prices included within
NE— MR EENRE - B7 Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
DB $ (BB R ) 3 R 3 (B4 (E R either d.|rect|y (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
e 45 o /i from prices).
HEE)BRER @A BE
_ - Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
- BHRAVESEDERER from techniques that include inputs for the asset or
Am] Eﬁ?&iﬁﬁ]\%ﬂfwﬁiﬁ’ﬂ@i@ liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
AFE ROEEIBERREY _ | _ -
BNV EEEAYEY BEE The level in the fair valge hlerarchy W.lth.m Whph the
G A B - fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety is
AR EE determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
2022
—R B %= #ast
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$
- 1= . Recurring fair value
1] la i ot — A= lg DA 7 .
REMEENATE measurement
Held for trading -
=K - -
FERXZARN LHRAES equity securities 1,645,965 1,645,965
MRZOZ—FERZOZTEF » WERE—K - BIRNE= R MEBNIER -
There were no transfers between instruments in Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the years 2021 and 2022.
B R
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16. EXER
BEBMNEABSINHBERRERNR
BB -
EEREREANIEANARREER
BN BT R A T B R SR B B 8
aE -
EEREENENEEAEBRIREEE
BIEAERIENESE -

17. EEHLET R FIER
{hET T REEMEAY IR
PIEFBIEE 2 BTt B8 B & st BUReS -
EEBEHRAREREEETEERE
0 R SCHL R 3 45 B oK AT 4 7 AR B B
REZHMEBNE  BBIORTEEERE
EEERGEREEN T —EYBEE
BIEHEABRYEARR © SHAT
() FeBMBELEIRE

W BERDE  ERAEESEUR
B TR R AR R 578 RORE
BB - P ERSEESE ME
B o I RAME TS R AE AR
REHE () REEEHERERE
EAEETRYEEETE  QBE
AR TS TR E S ES S
AT B S EB R PR B ME + BRI
EEREEATORRBESRENT
B R (Q)IEF R T A E £ 58
MEEEREES EERSNERY
REEMIRE) - BEEETER
BE  OEEREEENTKESE
B BBRREIEENBRO AN
ROEEEN (TREELBM, ) [
AKESHE  FIBRSELEMAE
LIAER—HAREEATRN D%
BE - ERBRRMT  BERES
7 B TR AEBE IR RO R RS
AEAFETEMSHE -
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16.

17.

Capital Management

Capital of the Board comprises retained surplus as shown in
the statement of financial position.

The Board’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Board’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to enable the Board to meset its liabilities as they fall due
for the foreseeable future.

The Board’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Board.

Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the Board’s accounting policies
which are described in note 2, management has made certain
key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimated uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as discussed below.

()  Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipments, right-of-use assets and
intangible asset are stated at costs less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. In determining
whether an asset is impaired, the Board has to
exercise judgement and make estimation, particularly
in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred or any
indicators that may affect the asset value; (2) whether
the carrying value of an asset can be supported by
the recoverable amount, in the case of value in use,
the net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the asset;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied
in estimating the recoverable amounts including cash
flow projections and an appropriate discount rate. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset including right-of-use assets, the
Board estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest
group of cash generating unit to which the assets
belongs, including allocation of corporate assets when
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
established. Changing the assumptions and estimates,
including the discount rate or the growth rate in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the recoverable
amount.

18. BE_O-”“HF=H=+—HL

£F € © 18 fh B 1) K S S A R
B - ISR Rz EMBERE

EEAMHRKRAY  BESTMASEE
BHETEEZOZZHF=A=+—HI
FEEMREBREEEBNMEREDR
BERMRVERT RATHER] ©

BEREEMEZFER] SO LIRS
FRMERMSEENTE - SIBRIALL
EERFENERREUERIREKEER
MM BRERIOBEGELEEARE -

Possible Impact of New Standards,
Amendments and Interpretations Issued
but not yet Effective for the Year Ended 31
March 2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and a new
standard which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2022 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements.

The Board is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments and new standard is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far the
Board has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact on the financial statements in the
foreseeable future.
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Appendix 1

BEUREWMESTENRERWESTERE
Requirements and Compensation Calculation Methods under the
Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme

I

BRESERERNBER—  EXEEARIFREARBEFENERECT  MERAETNHKMARZIEIIEE - B
SRR E IR R BEAEER - AIERNINBER KA MM ETA]

rN

BEMEARBESEARERAZBUESEESRE TFMEIRTABNENBEANEERIMHE - FRARNE (KREUD
PEBBELARTHNRE  THEERESHE -

OD is one of the most common occupational diseases detected in Hong Kong. It is caused by prolonged exposure to high
level of noise at work, which results in the damage of the nerve cells of the inner ear. Once damaged or destroyed, these
nerve cells will not recover. The resulting hearing impairment will be permanent and cannot be cured.

The Occupational Deafness Compensation Scheme provides for the payment of compensation to those employees who
suffer from noise-induced hearing loss due to employment in specified noisy occupations. Applicants have to fulfil both the
occupational and hearing loss requirements as stipulated by the Ordinance in order to be entitled to receiving compensation.

BEEMTE

Occupational Requirements

EBXERTEIH PR AESEEBXEKRSE To meet the occupational requirements, an applicant should have
EENSBRITIEAsTEAD 10FE Rt EHSD at least 10 years of employment in aggregate in any of the specified
AR SRE TESHED5F - EENSE noisy occupations in Hong Kong or at least 5 years of employment in
= TSIl (GE]) FrsEs RSB As the case of 4 occupations that are particularly noisy. Specified noisy
oot S . . occupations refer to those occupations that are specified under the
ii%}fjﬁﬁiﬂfffﬁﬁmlfﬁb E/S”_Hj <<1‘:@Z>i Ordinance, involving either noisy production processes or the use of
HIEE T 20 MERIRE LR BEEENRRE noisy machinery. At present, 29 noisy occupations are specified, a full
TAFRFINREERIMER list of which is provided in the notes overleaf.

ks RBATEREERPRHETNN 12@A Moreover, an applicant has to be employed under a continuous

N BB EG SN TR AR RERILEBIEEN contract of employment® in any specified noisy occupations in

ERE T - Hong Kong within the 12 months before making an application for
compensation.

P BAN—REFAGEEZENA—EE 4 2HILE - MEEEH T 18 /NFSLLE - Blfth / iR AIZBEE SRR -
An applicant is regarded as having been employed under a continuous contract of employment if he/she has been employed continuously by the same
employer for 4 or more weeks and has worked for 18 hours or more in each of such weeks.

B4
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Biat- (1K ( #318 ) 1%061) T IS ERISEE LIE

Notes: Noisy Occupations Specified under the Occupational Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance

RIR (BEEIERER (R ) 5B IR 3 - BLUNERN I BlASBRELIF - HPE3 10 11 K25 EREHISBRELE
BB AZEm 5 FERIFRFME -

According to Schedule 3 of the Occupational Deafness (Compensation) Ordinance, a noisy occupation is one of the following
noisy types. For the particularly noisy types 3, 10, 11 and 25, workers with a minimum of 5 years of employment can apply
for compensation.

1. HeBENSEARNMECARBMETR  IEELAEEARN TR TEAZSETENENEBERNIF
the use of power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the
immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

2. HEENTBEBARNMECAHRDERTLR  IAZEFTAECAR  T2RIETZETENEBEANTIE
the use of power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of metal or blooms, or work wholly or mainly in the
immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

3. HAW - RRLIAREAGCAERDAE  RE  JFNERIE  SEzELBERK > T2XNETEEZETANER
HEREANTLE
the use of power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive tools on rocks, concrete or marble, or work wholly or
mainly in the immediate vicinity of those tools whilst they are being so used;

4. TEERRFEEEAAAIFEN AR HELSRE (BREAER ) EBIRE (NEEREEDHK) NEMEEANTIIF;
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of plant (excluding power press plant) engaged in the forging (including
drop stamping) of metal by means of closed or open dies or drop hammers;

5. HHBBEXRTF MALFT2ENEZAERMHBAGRA (BREEY ) #Esm R RN KRB R
NERET
work in textile manufacturing where the work is undertaken wholly or mainly in rooms or sheds in which there are
machines engaged in weaving man-made or natural (including mineral) fibres or in the high speed false twisting of fibres;

6. ERIPFZERSEE IR LA IEES - N2 NEBREZFHRNEMEEARTIF
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in cutting, shaping or cleaning metal
nails or screws;

7. FRASETEREESE NN EREZSRTERNEMEENTIRE

the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, plasma spray guns engaged in the deposition of metal;

8. ALUTHESITTERNTEELUTRENEZMEEANTIF | ZT)BYEE BIK%E - BNFEBER  ZEREI%
BERM  EImEERER B ITRR (BESRERE) EBiEE% - BRENEREERDR 76 EXAVERH
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, any of the following machines: multi-cutter moulding
machines, planing machines, automatic or semi-automatic lathes, multiple cross-cut machines, automatic shaping
machines, double-end tenoning machines, vertical spindle moulding machines (including high-speed routing machines),
edge banding machines, bandsawing machines with a blade width of not less than 75 mm and circular sawing
machines;

9. [EFIRIE

the use of chain saws;

10. EEETHAEAERAITEIRENEES St T EAASHRBNEMBENRTE
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank
driving on construction sites;

11, ERNEEABETTEFENSEMERAN T
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of abrasive blasting operations;

12. RAMEIENEES N2 NEBTZSHESNRMEEAN T ;
the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in grinding of glass;
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13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

283.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

20.

TERNEEEERNEHEQRIEAR IS EAEHBE R IE

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of machines engaged in crushing or screening of rocks or stone
aggregate;

FERBEERNKES NN EEEZ SN EAMBERNIIF

the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in granulating of plastic materials;
RN ETEERANBEMMII R BN FIRIEMEHERN T

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of machines or hand tools engaged in descaling of ships;
FTRNEEENRE ~ JRBa « INEBIREHESASUIE S 5 EM EMEHE R TAF ;

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of internal combustion engines or turbines or pressurised fuel burners or

jet engines;

TENERAESEEXAATERRFEBRMNVEZMEEANTE

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of car body repair, or of making metal articles by manual hammering;

EREHER S NN EREX TSN EMMEEALLE

the use of, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of, machines engaged in extruding of plastic materials;

ERARBATHE IR ERBEAR » T2 T ETZERESNENBEANTLIE
the use of paper corrugating machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those machines whilst they
are being so used;

FTERNEEMS LERAARERAHEBRNERL N RAM TN RMEBEN TFE
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of bleaching and dyeing of fabric involving machines using pressurised
steam;

TRENEREABEMEERNEAEEANTAF

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of glass-bottling lines;

TENERAEACBREFERNEMEEANTLF

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of metal-can bottling lines;

FRAAREEH  NEZEEBEAR T2 TEEZERBNENBEANTLIE
the use of paper folding machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those machines whilst they are
being so used;

FERSERBEARMIERE  HEZEHBEAR  T2NTETZEHEEBNEMBEANTLIF
the use of high speed web-fed offset printing machines, or work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of those
machines whilst they are being so used;

TENERARBRENEMBENTAF

work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of gun-firing operation;

RN T EAEERELUMEEN T AN RMER AN TIE
work wholly or mainly in the immediate vicinity of a place where the electric stunning of pigs for the purpose of slaughter
takes place;

TERIE CRETHREI) (2 148 &) 58 22(1)(b) HRIEFHEBR AV AT 8B MR I AL R A T RIS 5

playing mahjong (as the major duty) inside a mahjong parlour licensed under section 22(1)(b) of the Gambling Ordinance
(Cap. 148);

ENLTENFNNENEBEANR R RERDL LU ERATERE 5

preparing or serving drinks (as the main duty) in the immediate vicinity of the dancing area of a discotheque; or

ENTE ARG SR FERNER AR TENRL -

controlling or operating a system for playing back and broadcasting recorded music in a discotheque.

i FEReRRENA4ERIRRELE BFARAZIENELTEEH 5 F (ME10F)  ERAIFEBESEMNEE
Note: The occupations in colour shade are the 4 particularly noisy occupations. An applicant is only required to be engaged in these occupations in
aggregate for 5 years, instead of 10 years, in order to fulfil the employment requirement.
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KERRE

Hearing Loss Requirements

(R T BB AKRDIEEE 2
K3 THAXEEFNFIIMEMERIER 7
BLUTREESWHEREARER :

(F)

(&)

Under the Ordinance, an applicant will be determined as suffering
from OD if he/she has sensorineural hearing loss, as measured by
audiometry averaged over the 1, 2 and 3 kHz frequencies, in the
following manner:

LHRENIAK - EEAHICHERNEBERIIA
DR A0 DR MERKRI—HZENEX
RRBRFFTER 2%

(A) Binaural hearing loss - sensorineural hearing loss amounting
to not less than 40 dB in both ears, where such loss of at least
one ear is due to noise; or

BEHENBL - EE—ENHLEREANEL  (B) Monaural hearing loss - sensorineural hearing loss amounting
RN 4098 > MtEHELZRBESET to not less than 40 dB in only one ear, where such loss is due to

FEE noise.

BRfE

Further Compensation

MABAFBARFESLUT R - AL EERFEREE

An applicant who has previously received compensation from the Board shall be entitled to apply for further
compensation if he/she fulfils the following requirements:

BN E

Occupational Requirements
W EFRRINESHENTBRPER  SREESBUSEMEENSBRELE  AHAaHEL3E K

Having at least 3 years of employment in aggregate in any specified noisy occupations in Hong Kong after

the application date of his/her latest application for which compensation has been approved; and

" EHEFEAEERN 1I2EARN  ARREENSNEEEXERFEENSRELFE -
Having been employed under a continuous contract in a specified noisy occupation in Hong Kong within the
12 months prior to making the application for further compensation.

E—L IR BEL T (EREHEE
Additional Permanent Incapacity Requirements

 REDAEFREERIBREMBMEENEER AL &
Confirmed by hearing test as suffering from noise-induced binaural or monaural hearing loss; and

" ERRHEZRBANKARATIFEIBDLL B E—REESHERNEERS -
The percentage of permanent incapacity of the applicant as determined by the Board is greater than that of
the latest application for which compensation has been approved.

Btk
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> ATRHE

Payment of Compensation

RIE (B - BEXREENEBERU BN AN - FERZABANTR - SAASKEBRMERHIK X T
RIfERENBDLEE - EStBEIENT ¢

Under the Ordinance, the first-time compensation or further compensation is paid in a lump sum calculated with reference to
the applicant's age, monthly earnings and percentage of permanent incapacity resulting from OD in the following way:

FREEAEHS fHENEEE
Age of Applicant Amount of Compensation
40 BLLL T 9B EAAS KABET BN ZEAL (ERHHE)
Under 40 96 months' earnings Percentage of permanent incapacity
(Compensation for the first time)
40 E 56 LT 72 EAAE

X g OR
E—PKARKITIERENZ B (B XHHE)
Percentage of additional permanent incapacity
(Further compensation)

40 to under 56 72 months' earnings

56 BREL L b

56 or above

4B EAAR
48 months' earnings

FERTEMERER - B ANSAASRRRM / WIRHFFNENR > EEEZERIEESBRE LIENRE 12 @AM
FHABRE - BANMBEBARELZRRETERE » XAERINVEENESE RN - BESESRBUTHE EATERN
ERERRAODBBNEAABRUEEE - BERBEMA—EIIERTE - A ASHLIES 35,600 Tt/ LR

KAELTIERE N B DL RBRIBERBFALENENBAREMIEN @ BIF (EHD)  KAEBLAIFEIEOLRES
0.5% » ==& 60% °

For the purpose of calculating the amount of compensation, the average monthly earnings received by the applicant in
his/her last 12 months' employment in specified noisy occupations in Hong Kong prior to the date of application shall
be taken as his/her monthly earnings. If the applicant cannot provide documentary evidence on his/her earnings or
the evidence provided by him/her is not accepted by the Board, the median monthly employment earnings of the total
employed population of Hong Kong published by the Census and Statistics Department will be adopted for computing the
compensation amount. Irrespective of which figure is used, the amount is subject to a maximum of HK$35,600.

The percentage of permanent incapacity is determined by the hearing loss suffered by the applicant in both ears. Under the
Ordinance, it ranges from a minimum of 0.5% to a maximum of 60%.
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BRI 3 R EH X ERR BTSN

=LA

Type of Noisy Occupations Engaged (Compensation for the First Time) for the Most Recent 3 Years

%% T{E / Noisy Occupation ( 385!/ Type)*

2019/20

2020/21

2021/22

2H

Number

(%)

#HE

Number

(%)

2H

Number

(%)

AR VGRRIN/IBAERAEBIRE -FRE - YRSEEIA (3)
Using power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive
tools on rocks, concrete or marble

247

49.7

177

51.3

418

64.7

TERHE ~ R - I1EREREHB TR IE S5 | ZMFT TF (16)
Working near internal combustion engines, turbines, pressurised
fuel burners or jet engines

1563

30.8

87

25.2

130

20.1

HEeBASBEARNMEEFEREEFETER (1)
Using power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal
or blooms

37

7.5

37

10.7

33

5.1

LT A ERERFTBERERNEES (10)
Using machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank
driving on construction sites

33

6.6

23

6.7

29

4.5

ERERBEARM DRI (24)
Using high speed web-fed offset printing machines

1.8

13

3.8

28

4.3

HEESEENMATFERRFSBREMMITIF (17)
Working near car body repair, or of making metal articles by
manual hammering

0.2

0.4

ERERE « BIRHE - BIIEHKEEIER (8)
Using routing, planing, circular sawing machines or automatic
lathes

1.0

1.4

0.3

fEAARRE B (23)

Using paper folding machines

0.4

0.2

TR BIEUESR T (5)
Working in textile manufacturing with weaving machines

0.3

0.2

AR TR TREBFEMMINR (15)

Using machines or hand tools engaged in descaling of ships

0.2

HEBNSBARMEERAERBERTA (2)
Using power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of
metal or blooms

0.2

0.3

TR BK AR 2 A SRS A LRI AR AT T (13)
Working near machines engaged in crushing or screening of
rocks or stone aggregate

0.3

TEERFT EEAEZEAIS T TAF (1)
Working near abrasive blasting operations

1.6

R FRERERAVHES (14)
Using machines engaged in granulating of plastic materials

0.2

bk

Total:

497

100.0

345

100.0

646

100.0

* 1R (IEG)) Mizk 3 THEEM SRS TIEMRA / According to the types of noisy occupations specified under Schedule 3 of the Ordinance
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B g% =
Appendix 3

T 3 B ERRAEMEENSRE LEER
Type of Noisy Occupations Engaged (Further Compensation) for the Most Recent 3 Years

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
%% T{E / Noisy Occupation ( ¥87! / Type )* % wE %E
Number (%) Number (%) Number (%)

HEE GREETNAREABARENE -RE - JRNERTIA (3)
Using power-driven grinding, chiselling, cutting or percussive 29 28.7 30 35.7 56 44 .4
tools on rocks, concrete or marble

HEeBENCEARNMIEFERBBAETE (1)
Using power-driven grinding tools on metal or on billets of metal 25 24.8 16 19.0 31 24.6
or blooms

TERRE ~ RERE ~ B PRORHESESUIE 515 BT TIF (16)
Working near internal combustion engines, turbines, pressurised 32 31.7 30 35.7 22 17.5
fuel burners or jet engines

ERET A ERERFTBERERNEES (10)
Using machines engaged in percussive pile or metal plank 5 4.9 2 2.4 7 5.5
driving on construction sites

A= R EARFT EN R (24)
Using high speed web-fed offset printing machines

R FRERME ~ BIFRKE « BIE#EIEEIER (8)
Using routing, planing, circular sawing machines or automatic 5 4.9 3 3.6 3 2.4
lathes

HEeBNEBARSMEERABRESEERTA (2)
Using power-driven percussive tools on metal or on billets of 1 1.0 1 1.2 1 0.8
metal or blooms

EREHEE RS (18) 1 0.8

Using machines engaged in extruding of plastic materials

e PSR4 (9)

Using chain saws

ERa TR TEFEMMINR (15)

Using machines or hand tools engaged in descaling of ships

FEMERFT EEAESRAIMAT TAF (11)

Working near abrasive blasting operations

TEREF CHEEERO)) 2 HR RA IR 88 A WA I DU E R E 2
BE (27)

Playing mahjong (as the major duty) inside a mahjong parlour ! 10
licensed under the Gambling Ordinance

e

101 | 100.0 84 100.0 | 126 | 100.0
Total:

“ IR (IEBIY MR 3 FIEEMS RS TIEXER! / According to the types of noisy occupations specified under Schedule 3 of the Ordinance

Appendices

Bff &% 0

Appendix 4

ENERXMEENRHBREEDTE (202122 FF)

Analysis of Approved Cases of First-time Compensation by Level of Hearing Loss (Year 2021/22)
(EES: =

Number of Cases

BHRHE
180 Firs)':-timﬁe
160 Compensation
140
BIEMES
120 Better Ear
100 BEMNESR
Worse Ear
80
60
40
20
0

<40 40-49 50-59 60-69  70-79  80-89 90 =LA L
B H1B<F2E ( % B ) Hearing Loss Level (dB) or above

Bff #% o

Appendix 5

ENBXHEENIENBREESTE (2021/22 FF)

Analysis of Approved Cases of Further Compensation by Level of Hearing Loss (Year 2021/22)
(EES =

Number of Cases

45 BhiaE
Further
40 Compensation
35
BEMNE %
30 Better Ear
25 BENER
20 Worse Ear
15
10
5
0
<40 40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89 90 =LA L
BE 7718 LF2E ( /9B ) Hearing Loss Level (dB) e [
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Bff %<
Appendix 6
T 3 2B RRMERDMEREEET

Applications versus Approved Cases of Occupational Deafness Compensation
for the Most Recent 3 Years

(EES =]
Number of Cases
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, S HES
800 Ap:Iied
EitEE
Approved
600
400
200
0
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
17 Year
£ FREEEE EHtE= fHEREEE (Bx)
Year Number of Number of Total Amount of
Applications Approved Cases Compensation (HK$)
2019/20 598 365 $35,034,162
2020/21 430 68 $7,049,877
2021/22 773 506 $54,931,987

B4%
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